
1

 Helen Zhao

Subject: FW: SMK Corporation, FCC ID: GT3FC003,  Assessment NO.: AN07T6744, Notice#1

Test Fixture 
Photos.pdf

RXX9000-09XXF_La
be_FCC_042607....

-----Original Message-----
From: September Radecki 
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2007 1:43 PM
To: Helen Zhao
Subject: RE: SMK Corporation, FCC ID: GT3FC003, Assessment NO.:
AN07T6744, Notice#1

Hi Helen,

Here are the answers to your questions on the above referenced
application.

Question #1: Please provide one more setup photo to show clearly how the
radio module is connected with the test fixture. 
<CCS Answer:> Please see attached test fixture photos.

Question #2: Please provide one more label that will be affixed on the
host device when the module is installed inside the host. 
<CCS Answer:> Attached please find the new requested label. I hope this
is sufficient. 

Thank you.

Kindest regards,
September

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can
continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the
requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may
result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also,
please note that partial responses increase processing time and should
not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence
should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the
sender.


